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Date 6th November 2017 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/09/19. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
*The number of calls ambulances were attending in the Medway area at 11:30am on Saturday 
16th September 
The number of calls ambulances were attending at the date and time specified above was 12 
 
*The approximate location of the ambulances in the Medway area at the above time by 
locality  
We had 14 resources in the area at the date and time specified above but not all of these would 
have been attending the incidents in the Medway area. Below is the locality of these resources: 
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I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 

 
Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 

 



 

   
Chairman: Sir Peter Dixon    Acting Chief Executive: Geraint Davies 

 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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